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To: Mayor and Town Council 
  
From:  Stuart Blasingame, Fire Chief  
  
Through: Mario Canizares, Town Manager 
  
Re:  Delta Fire & Safety Bunker Gear Purchase  

 
Town Council Meeting – February 25, 2025  
 

Strategic Visioning Priority: 4. Provide Excellent Municipal Services 
    
 

Agenda Item:  

Consider and act upon the purchase of bunker gear and protective clothing from Delta Fire & 
Safety Inc. through BuyBoard Contract #698-23, in the amount of $81,946.  

 

Description of Agenda Item: 

This purchase will buy replacement bunker gear and protective clothing for firefighters in 
compliance with NFPA 1851.  

 

Budget Impact:  

The cost for bunker gear and protective clothing is $81,945.57. This expenditure is included in the 
approved budget and will be funded from Account No. 13030010-54200.   

 

Attached Documents: 

1. Quotation Delta Fire & Safety, Inc.  

 

Town Staff Recommendation: 

Town Staff recommends the Town Council approve the purchase of bunker gear and protective 
clothing from Delta Fire & Safety, Inc. through BuyBoard Contract #698-23, in the amount of 
$81,946. 

 
Proposed Motion:  

I move to approve the purchase of bunker gear and protective clothing from Delta Fire & Safety, 
Inc. through BuyBoard Contract #698-23, in the amount of $81,946. 
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